

R012017005985



REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE



This is to certify that SANDHYA VARGHESE

having undergone a

Three years and Six months Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery programme at Lisieux School of Nursing, M A G J Hospital, Mookkannoor, Ernakulam

from October 2007 to March 2011 has passed the examination conducted by the Council with Third Class

and is permitted to practice as a Nurse and Midwife under the provisions of the Nurses and Midwives Act, 1953.

The number assigned to her in the Register is 75849 dated 4th May 2011. The Registration Certificate is renewed on 17th May 2017 and valid upto 16th May 2022.

Thiruvananthapuram Dated: 17-05-2017

Registrar **Kerala Nurses and Midwives Council** PROF. VALSA. K. PANICKER

> Kerala Nurses and Midwives Council Red Cross Road Thiruvananthanuram-695 035

0085024



ST. PHILOMINA'S MISSION HOSPITAL

(Run by M.A.G.J. HOSPITAL & LISIEUX SCHOOL OF NURSING, MOOKKANNOOR) MANJAPRA P. O., ANGAMALY, ERNAKULAM DT., KERALA, S. INDIA, PIN - 683 581 Phone: 91+484+2690323, Director: 91+94478 12738, Administrator: 91+ 94470 15954

Not for use as a prescription

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to certify that **Ms. Sandhya Varghese**, **Pulickal**, **Edakkunnu** has worked in this hospital as a staff nurse from 01-04-2011 to 30-04-2012 in the department of Casualty.

This hospital has ten departments such as General medicine, General Surgery,
Paediatrics, Orthopedics, E.N.T, Dermatology, Gynaec, Ayurvedam, Radiology and
Physiotherapy. During this period she found honest, efficient, hardworking and also
cordial with doctors and staff. Further we certify that her character and conduct are good.

We wish all success in her things and avor.

30-04-2012

Administrator\

Joby P Chacko

Nursing Superintendent

varghese

Mary Varghese

NURSING SUPERINTENDENT ST. PHILOMINAS HOSPITAL MANJAPRA, PIN - 683 581

OBYP CHACKO DMINISTRATOR PHILOMINAS HOSPITAL

WANJAPRA, PIN - 683 581

P V S MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

No. XXIV/1484, Kaloor, Kochi - 682 017, Kerala, Phone: 0484 - 4182888, Fax: 0484 - 2348239. Email: info@pvsmemorialhospital.com, www.pvsmemorialhospital.com CIN: U85110KL1992PTC006573



PVSMH/HR/EXPR/302/2019 27.08.2019

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that **Ms. SANDHYA VARGHESE** (Emp ID#: 0591) has been working in this hospital as **REGISTERED STAFF NURSE** on FULL TIME BASIS with 48 hours per week from 01-06-2015 to 27-08-2019. During this period she was posted in **Endoscopy Department**.

PVS Memorial Hospital Private Ltd. Is a 250 bedded Multi – Super Specialty hospital having State of – Art Medical facilities.

Ms. SANDHYA is found sincere, hardworking and dedicated in her work. We wish her all success in her future endeavours.

For PVS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL (P) LIMITED.,

NURSING SUPERINTENDENT

ASST, MANAGER - HUMAN RESOURCES

CURRICULUM VITAE

SANDHYA VARGHESE

PULICKAL (H)
PADUVAPURAM P. O.
ANGAMALY (VIA),
EDAKKUNNU
ERNAKULAM (DIST)
KERALA, INDIA

PIN – 683 582

Mob: 9645818825, 6282511057 E- mail ID: <u>sandhyaspv@gmail.com</u>



OBJECTIVE

To obtain a challenging job with responsibilities where I can best utilize my professional capability.

POST APPLIED FOR : STAFF NURSE

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name : **SANDHYA VARGHESE**

Father's Name : P.P. Varghese

Date of Birth : 11/03/1990

Religion & Caste : Christian

Nationality : Indian

Marital Status : Married

Profession : Registered Nurse & Registered Midwife (RNRM)

Languages Known : English, Hindi & Malayalam

PASSPORT DETAILS

Passport Number : J 4736689

Date of Issue : 02/05/2011

Date of Expiry : 01/05/2021

Place of Issue : Cochin

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

QUALIFICATION	BOARD/UNIVERSITY	YEAR
S. S. L. C.	Board of Public Examination, Kerala	2005
Plus-Two (Science)	Board of Higher Secondary Examination, Kerala	2007

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

Qualification & Registration	Institution/Board	Year	Remarks & % obtained
Diploma in General Nursing & Midwifery	Lisieux School of Nursing M.A.G.J Hospital, Mookkannoor, Ernakulam, Kerala	2007- 2011	65%
Professional Registration	Kerala Nurses & Midwives Council	2011	Reg. No. 75849

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE DETAILS

Institution	Designation	Department	Period
St. Philomina;s Mission Hospital(Run by M. A. G.J.Hospital,Mookkanno or & Lisieux School of Nursing,Mookkannoor)	Staff Nurse	Casualty	01-04-2011 to 30/04/2012
PVS Memorial Hospital (P), Kaloor, Kochi	Staff Nurse	Endoscopy	01/06/2015 to 27/08/2019

REFERENCE

1. Mrs. TESSY C.A

Nursing Superintendent PVS Memorial Hospital Mob: 8907656276

2. MRS. SATHI MOHANAN

(Ex) Nursing Superintendent PVS Memorial Hospital Mob: 9495162228

3. MARY VARGHESE

Nursing Superintendent St. Philomina's Hospital Manjapra Pin- 683581

PH: 04842690323

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above furnishing information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Edakkunnu

Date: SANDHYA VARGHESE